

From: Tyler Lindholm
Sent: Fri, 28 Mar 2025 22:46:39 +0000
To: Lamanna, Isabelle; Hebert, Ashley; Jonathan Downing; Affolter, Shawn
Cc: McGregor, Ruby
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Potential new Wyoming Coal Power Plant

Dear Izzy,

Happy Friday! I hope this message finds you well. Thank you so much for your prompt response and for facilitating this process—it's greatly appreciated. I'm truly grateful for the opportunity to work with you and your team on this matter.

I'll coordinate with Jonathan and the Basin Electric team to ensure the attached meeting request form is completed and returned to you and Ruby at our earliest convenience. We're aiming to schedule this meeting in Washington, D.C., within the next month, and I'll do my utmost to keep things moving forward smoothly.

Please extend my sincere thanks to Ashley, Shawn, and the rest of the team for their support in making this happen. I look forward to following up with you soon!

Warm regards,

Tyler Lindholm



Tyler Lindholm
State Director- Wyoming
Americans for Prosperity
C (b) (6) E tlindholm@afphq.org

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 6:49 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Jonathan Downing <(b) (6)>; Affolter, Shawn <shawn.affolter@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Tyler Lindholm <TLindholm@afphq.org>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Potential new Wyoming Coal Power Plant

Hi Jonathan!

Happy Friday and thank you so much for all the details below! At your earliest convenience can you please have the appropriate member of your team complete the attached meeting request form and return it back to myself and Ruby copied here!

Thank you so much and we look forward to hearing from you!

Izzy

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 11:15 PM
To: Jonathan Downing <jonathan@downingllc.com>; Affolter, Shawn <shawn.affolter@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Tyler Lindholm <tlindholm@afphq.org>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>;
Mcgregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Potential new Wyoming Coal Power Plant

Hi Jonathan,

Thanks for reaching out and for the request! Looping in our scheduling team to help carry this forward.

Ashley Hébert

Director of Scheduling & Advance
Office of Secretary Chris Wright
U.S. Department of Energy
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Jonathan Downing <(b) (6)>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 12:20:05 AM
To: Affolter, Shawn <shawn.affolter@hq.doe.gov>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Tyler Lindholm <tlindholm@afphq.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Potential new Wyoming Coal Power Plant

Good morning Mr. Affolter and Ms. Hebert,

I am reaching out on behalf of a Wyoming colleague Tyler Lindholm (cc'd) for possible assistance on scheduling a briefing with the Secretary (or appropriate level) and Basin Electric Cooperative in the next six weeks.

There is a location in Wyoming which is well positioned to construct a new coal fired power plant next to an existing plant. With the recent comments on coal generation and mining in the news, it may present an opportunity for engaging in support of a "shovel ready" type of project.

Basin Electric's Dry Fork Station is the last (came online in 2011) and the newest coal fired power plant in Wyoming. It is also home to the Wyoming Integrated Test Center.

<https://www.basinelectric.com/about-us/Generation/index?location=dryforkstation>

By way of introduction, Tyler Lindholm worked on the construction of the plant and is a former state legislator/Chairman of Wyoming House Corporations Committee. He has been in discussions with the executive leadership of Basin Electric Cooperative who owns the Dry Fork Station. I don't work for either company, but previously served as the Executive Director of the Wyoming Mining Association.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Jonathan Downing



Jonathan Downing
DOWNING STRATEGY & SOLUTIONS

(b) (6)

PO BOX 2537
CHEYENNE WY 82003

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
